
City of Stockbridge Purchasing Division__________________________________________________     
City of Stockbridge City Hall  

4640 North Henry Boulevard  

Stockbridge, Ga 30281   

ADDENDUM NO. 1   

Solicitation No:     Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 2019-00016 

Solicitation Title:  Davis Road Sidewalks (CR 82/CS 755/Davis Rd@ 1 Loc) P.I.#0010731    

 ATTENTION ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS:   

MUST ADDENDUM.  READ CAREFULLY AND FOLLOW ALL INSTRUCTIONS.  

  This addendum forms a part of the contract documents, modifies the original bidding documents 

  and shall be as binding as if contained therein.   

   Return Addendum with Bid Submittal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 

  disqualification.   

   Return Completed Revised Bid Pricing Sheets with Bid Submittal.  

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND 

CLARIFICATIONS:  

Words in strikethrough type are deletions from existing text.  Words in bold, underlined type are 

additions to existing text.   

1. The ITB Due Date has not changed.  The ITB Due Date is 12:00 noon on Tuesday, June 25, 2019.

ADDITIONS / CLARIFICATIONS / CORRECTIONS  

The following written question(s) and/or requests for clarification were received by the Contracts and 

Procurement Department prior to the deadline submission of questions and are hereby provided and 

answered below: 

Q1. How can we obtain the plan for this project? 

A1. Plans and Bid Documents can be purchased from Falcon Design Consultants, LLC. for $100.00 at 

235 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 200, Corporate Center Drive, Stockbridge, GA 30281.  Please see 

the ITB) No. 2019-00016. 

Q2. Do you have a construction cost/estimated budget? 

A2: Cost estimate is not available for publishing. 

x 
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Q3. Are there any addenda released as of this moment? 

 

A3. No.  This is addendum number one. 

 

Q4. Can we obtain copy of the plan holder’s list or pre bid sign in sheet? 

 

A4. The Prebid sign-in sheet has been posted on the City and the State of Georgia  

       Registry under the referenced bid number.   

   

Q5. The State of Georgia, don't require for demolition, grading, hauling and concrete/ masonry  

       contractors to be licenses general contractors. I noticed in the documents this is one of the  

       requirements?  

 

A5. Contractors and subcontractors must be prequalified or registered with the Georgia Department of  

       Transportation.  See manual for details. 

        

       Bidders submitting a bid $2,000,000 or less must be either a prequalified contractor or a registered    

       subcontractor with GDOT. Bidders submitting bids in excess of $2,000,000 must be prequalified  

       with GDOT. 

 

Q6.  Do this project have any goals percentages? 

 

A6.  DBE Goal is 15%. The Prime Contractor/Bidder must self-perform 30%. Please review the  

        specifications and requirements in the referenced ITB.  

 

Q7.  Is this a GDOT federal funded project, if so what percentage? 

 

A7.  The project uses federal funds administered through the Georgia Department of Transportation.  A  

        breakdown of local versus federal funds is not applicable. 

 

Q8.  I have visited the project site, will the City or County provide a staging area for the equipment,  

        workers parking and material for the project? 

 

A8.  No staging areas were set aside for this project within the project limits. The City may choose to  

       allow staging within City property or Right of Way at their discretion. 
 

Q9.  Do you have any soil boring testing reports for the, if so please provided? 

 

A9.  No soil borings or soil testing has been performed in relation to this project. 
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Q10. After, bid date when will the project start? 

 

A10. Based upon similar recent projects, a Notice to Proceed with construction is anticipated within 60  

         days of receipt of bids. 

 

Q11. What is the budget for this project?  

 

A11. The budget is not available for publishing.  

 

Q12. We would like to know if you can send me the schedule of values for checking the magnitude of  

         the Project before purchasing the documents. 

 

A12. The bid documents are available for download on the City's website. The schedule of values is  

         contained within. 

  

  

The City of Stockbridge’s website and the State of Georgia Registry is the official location for the 

posting of all solicitation addenda and contract award results.  It is the obligation of each Prospective 

Provider to frequently monitor the City’s website in order to obtain complete and timely information.   

The City’s website is located at https://www.cityofstockbridge.com/default.aspx  

  

   
All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the solicitation remain unchanged.   

  

  

  

_________________________________________________________________________________   

                                          Name of Company / Firm / Organization   

   

  

____________________________________     ___________________________________________ 

Printed Name of Authorized Rep. / Title            Signature of Authorized Representative / Date   
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